
Reference #: 2022-95-IP 
From:  Inpatient, Value, Incentives, and Quality Reporting Outreach and Education 

Support Contractor 

Sent:   July 14, 2022 

To:   IQR, OQR, ASCQR, EHR, HVBP, IPF, PCH, and PR 

Subject:  You are Invited to a National Stakeholder Call with the CMS Administrator 
(7/19/22) 

You are Invited to a National Stakeholder Call with the CMS 
Administrator (7/19/22) 

Please join the Administrator of the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS), 
Chiquita Brooks-LaSure, and her leadership team, who will provide an update on CMS’ 
recent accomplishments and how our cross-cutting initiatives are advancing CMS’ 
Strategic Plan. CMS serves the public as a trusted partner and steward dedicated to 

advancing health equity, expanding coverage, and improving health outcomes as we 
engage the communities we serve throughout the policymaking and implementation 
process. Our third National Stakeholder Call with the CMS Administrator in 2022 will 
provide an opportunity to learn more about how you can partner with us to help 

implement our Strategic Plan and key initiatives.   

When:  July 19, 2022 from 1:00 PM (ET) – 2:00 PM (ET) 

Speakers:  
  

• CMS Administrator, Chiquita Brooks-LaSure 
• CMS Principal Deputy Administrator and Chief Operating Officer, Jon Blum 

• CMS Leadership Team 

Who should attend: National and local CMS stakeholders and partners 

RSVP: Click here

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about 
joining the call. Please note that when you click the link to join the call on July 19, you 

will see a message stating that the host will allow you to join the event momentarily. 
Please continue to wait at that screen until the CMS team begins the call. 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fclick.icptrack.com%2Ficp%2Frelay.php%3Fr%3D65865886%26msgid%3D551689%26act%3DA703%26c%3D1185304%26pid%3D2075668%26destination%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fcms.zoomgov.com%252Fwebinar%252Fregister%252FWN_Eta_4TEKSTGvy79H7ibxlg%26cf%3D6316%26v%3D8d598e6e62571d3701fe35a9a3f42d142c5be45f6edf87428578522c2f56fd92&data=05%7C01%7CWalter.Gutowski%40cms.hhs.gov%7Cbeeacccf0231401cc2f608da64238e06%7Cd58addea50534a808499ba4d944910df%7C0%7C0%7C637932401116115263%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Jq4yeSG8pkC3Ex43gtOy2pHjzstDGp4Thbzv81LoX6g%3D&reserved=0



